Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 January, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Jane Lau

Cc: philiplam@mac.com; lucillelam@me.com; Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLC5529B AND ER828A ON 20/12/2020

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED

VEHICLE SLC5529B AND ER828A ON 20/12/2020

Dear Jane,

Kindly confirm/provide the surveyor of your choice.

Our list of surveyor is enclosed in our previous email for your kind selection.
Kindly refer to the same attached.

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlIG

Claim Adjuster II,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213
Ericweihong. Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Jane Lau <janelau@fapl.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: philiplam@mac.com; lucillelam@me.com; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLC5529B AND
ER828A ON 20/12/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Eric

Good morning!

Ms Lucille is agreeable to the survey arrangement.

Please kindly contact Mr Poh at 87818283 to arrange for a suitable time.
Thank you!

With Regards,

Jane Lau

Senior Financial Advisory Manager

RNF : LCG100027058

HP (65) 94553111 | Email janelau@fapl.sg



150 Beach Road #12-01/08 Gateway West Singapore 189720

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient(s) specified in message only. If
you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message to inform the sender and delete it from your system; apart from
this, any disclosing, disseminating, copying or storing of the contents of this email on your part is unauthorised and strictly prohibited.

“Financial Alliance fully supports MAS' Fair Dealing vision."

On Wed, 30 Dec 2020 at 16:59, Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> wrote:

AlG A

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

\
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2021-01-06 16:59 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

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



